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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 9:41 AM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Cc: John Reay
Subject: RE: RO2968 SWI report upload

Hi Barbara, 
  
We will take care of this issue by the end of the week. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Terry 
  
  
"Safety--Never Compromise" 
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 9:38 AM 
To: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 

Cc: 'John Reay' 
Subject: RO2968 SWI report upload 

Terry, 

  As per my attached correspondence, please upload TRC’s 2007 SWI report for RO2968, Unocal #3072, Castro Valley to 

both the ACEH ftp site and Geotracker.  I just tried to open the pdf that was attached to the original e-mail and I cannot 

open it. 

Thank you. 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 

 

Online case files are available at the website below 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  

 


